
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

IN THE SUPREME COURT ORIGINAL JURISDICTION 

Appellate Case No.: 2022-001525 

The Palm Republic, LLC .......................................................................... Petitioner 

vs. 

The State of South Carolina and 
South Carolina Department of Transportation .................................. Respondents. 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

I, Beth Cogan, an employee with Ballard & Watson, Attorneys at Law, do hereby certify 

that on December 15, 2022, I served a copy of the Amended Exhibit A in the above-captioned 

case on the following individuals by electronic mail using their email address listed in the Attorney 

Information System, addressed as follows: 

Alan Wilson, Esquire 

S.C. Attorney General's Office

awilson@scag.gov 

J. Emory Smith, Jr., Esquire
S.C. Attorney General's Office

esmith@scag.gov 

Kenneth Woodington, Esquire 
Davidson, Wren & DeMasters 

kwoodington@dml-law.com 

Barbara Wessinger, Esquire 
S.C. Department of Transportation

wessingebm@scdot.org 

�,� December 15, 2022 
West Columbia, South Carolina 
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Beth Cogan

From: Beth Cogan
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 12:29 PM
To: esmith@scag.gov; awilson@scag.gov; Kenneth P. Woodington, Esquire (kwoodington@dml-

law.com); wessingebm@scdot.org
Cc: Desa Ballard; Haley Hubbard
Subject: (The Palm Republic, LLC v. The State of South Carolina, et al., Appellate Case Number: 2022-001525) 

Ltr to Supreme Court encl Amended Ex A
Attachments: 2022 12 15 Ltr to Supreme Court encl Amended Ex A for Reply to Return of DOT.pdf; 2022 12 15 

Amended A.pdf; 2022 12 14 POS Amended Ex A (Reply to Return DOT).pdf

Good afternoon, 

Please see the attached that is being filed today with the Supreme Court for the above‐referenced matter.   

 

Kindest Regards, 

‐Beth 

 

Beth Cogan, Paralegal  

Ballard & Watson, Attorneys at Law 

226 State Street  

West Columbia, South Carolina 29169 

803.796.9299 

803.796.1066 Facsimile 

beth@desaballard.com 

www.desaballard.com  
 
 
 


